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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL PS- #1084 

Capacity Assessment of the State Water Project Coastal Branch 
 

Addendum #1:  Answers to Questions Received – May 11, 2010 
 

These questions and answers will also be posted at 
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/GSA/Purchasing/Current_Formal_Bids_and_Proposals.htm.  Any other 
questions and answers will only be posted online – please be sure to check the website from time to 
time.  Questions will be accepted until 5 p.m. on Thursday, May 13, 2010. 
 
Q1:  Does the District have an established budget for this project? 
 
A1:  No, however depending on the work efforts proposed to complete the project, it is anticipated 
that costs may be in the $50,000 - $150,000 range. 
 
Q2:  What infrastructure is on the Chorro Valley Pipeline to assist with flow testing? 
 
A2:  When looking at Attachment F of the RFP, the District has daily flow meter readings/flow meters 
1655 ft prior to Site 4, on the California Men’s Colony turn-out (Site 4) and 740 ft after Site 4. The 
State also has a flow meter at the Chorro Valley Turn-out (Site 1) read both by CCWA and DWR.  
The District has pressure gauges/daily pressure readings at Sites 1-4 and Tank levels for Site 6. 
 
Q3:  Does the District anticipate that a model will be developed in order to complete the project? 
 
A3:  It is expected that the proposal will include sufficient work efforts and analysis to recommend a 
long-term operating capacity for the facilities.  This recommendation will be used as a basis for 
negotiations and potential contract revisions between the District and the Central Coast Water 
Authority. 
 
Q4:  Does the Lopez Pipeline Capacity Analysis being conducted by others include the 8-inch 
segment between the Lopez State Water turn-out and the tie-in with the Lopez Water Treatment Plant 
supply? 
 
A4:  Yes 
 
Q5:  Is the operational data for the Chorro Valley Pipeline reflective of high flows or will flow testing 
need to be conducted? 
 
A5:  While the operational data for the pipeline will be made available, flow testing is anticipated to be 
necessary to support the capacity analysis. 


